

## Wanborough Neighbourhood Plan – Minutes 2015 June 15

Attendees: Per-Axel Warensjo, Brian Clarke, Gary Sumner, Colin Hayes, Kate Spurdell, Angela Raymond, Colin Offer, Keith Chapman

Apologies: Barbara Parnell, Alex Muskatt, Martin Savage, Tessa Lanstein,

1. Vision – where is Marsh/Foxhill, Horpit on the map?
  - a. Rewrite w/o mentioning Redlands
  - b. Mitigate potential Eastern Villages traffic increase
  - c. Add non-coalescence – explain what it is
2. List all maps to get them copyrighted
3. History/Environment - ok
4. Preparation
  - a. Leisure & Sport & Tourism
    - i. Add summary about Scouts/Village Hall Clubs/Wanborough show/Spring show/Motocross/PGL/Ridgeway
  - b. Areas protected from development
    - i. Write about Non coalescence/AONB
5. Major influencers - fine
6. Keeping the Heart – Divide into sections/paragraphs
  - a. Post office/Village store
  - b. Village Hall
  - c. Pubs
  - d. High Street
  - e. School – green area protected (get wording from Gary)
  - f. Allotment – keep as is
  - g. Church grade 1 listed – any development close by cannot destroy the character of
7. Leisure & Sport
  - a. In addition to HF write something about Scouts/Village Hall Clubs/Wanborough show/Spring show/Motocross/PGL/Ridgeway (Angela)
  - b. Hoopers Field
    - i. Change Petanque to Boule
    - ii. Enhanced Community Hall for all village activities
    - iii. Aspiration to have a Café/Bar
    - iv. Move Lower recreation ground to Angela/Keith
8. Eastern Villages Impact – Colin Hayes
  - a. Send out Draft as per discussion
9. Traffic
  - a. Horses, cyclist, overpass/underpass
  - b. No through road should be retained
  - c. Speeding/safer cycling/extra cycle ways would be needed
  - d. Retain Buses
10. Keeping our environment - Angela/Keith
  - a. Flooding percentage?
  - b. Aspiration that more Woodland areas becomes non-coalescent
  - c. Solar farms more general
  - d. Update broadband with outcome from Gary S meeting
  - e. Design & Character – send out once finished
11. Areas protected from development
  - a. Update map as per Brian Clarke
  - b. Settlement boundary – Hewers close/Wanborough garden

- c. Views and setting of upper Wanborough should be protected
  - d. Protect conservation areas
- 12. Contact Beth Goddard for review of Plan - Kate
- 13. Make contact with Phil Smith consultant who can review plan from evidence point of view - PX
- 14. Next meeting
  - a. 13<sup>th</sup> July, 7pm at HF